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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 9:20 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: A/HSK/501 
 
 
 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:00 PM 
To: Moon Leong KOK/PLAND <mlkok@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: A/HSK/501 
 
Dear Moon, 
 
Please see attached FSI proposal.  Thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Patrick Tsui  
 
Mobile: 5114 9258 
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Date: 26 March 2024 

 

TPB Ref.: A/HSK/501 

                                                             By Email 

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Temporary Logistics Centre for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 31 RP 

(Part) & 32 RP in D.D.128 & Lots 2433 (Part), 2436 (Part), 2437 

(Part), 2438 S.B (Part), 2958 (Part), 2959 (Part), 2960 (Part), 2961 

S.A ss.1 (Part), 2961 RP (Part), 2962 (Part), 2963 (Part), 2964, 2965, 

2966, 2967 S.A, 2967 RP, 2968 S.A, 2968 S.B, 2969, 2970, 2971, 2972, 

2973, 2974 (Part), 2975 S.A (Part), 2975 S.B (Part), 2976 (Part), 2977 

S.A (Part), 2977 S.B (Part), 2983 RP (Part), 2984, 2985, 2986, 2987, 

2988 (Part), 2989 RP (Part), 2991 RP (Part), 3085 (Part), 3086 (Part), 

3087 (Part) in D.D.129 and Adjoining Government Land, Lau Fau 

Shan, Yuen Long, N.T. 

 

We are glad to submit the updated FSI proposal for the consideration of the Director 

of Fire Services (D of FS).  

 

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at 

 at your convenience. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                     Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Ms. Moon 

KOK) – By Email 
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